

8
135527

OUTGOING TELEGRAM Department of State

INDICATE: ☐ COLLECT
☐ CHARGE TO

UNCLASSIFIED

86
Origin

ACTION: AmEmbassy RIO de JANEIRO

FEB 10 9 15 PM '67

ARA
Info

STATE 135527

SS
GFM
P
USIA
NSC
CFR

Proposed message from the President to the Brazilian President-elect Arthur da Costa e Silva:

QTE Dear Mr. President-Elect:

Thank you for your kind message. Mrs. Johnson and I enjoyed meeting you and Mrs. Costa e Silva, and we are gratified that your visit to our country was pleasant and ~~frank~~ fruitful. You made many friends in Washington who are looking forward to continuing close collaboration with your Government.

I was glad to have the opportunity to exchange views with you on major issues. I hope that you will feel free to communicate personally with me in the future concerning such questions, as I plan to do with you. I am looking forward to seeing you again at the meeting of American Presidents, where we will work together to promote the economic and social development of the hemisphere.

With warmest personal regards, Sincerely,
Lyndon B. Johnson UNQTE

Drafted by: ARA/BR- Mr. MacDougall:me	Tel. Ext. 2/6/67	Telegraphic transmission and classification approved by: S/S - Mrs. Davis
--	---------------------	---

Clearances:

ARA/BR - Mr. Kubisch
~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~

ARA - Mr. Sayre
White House - Mr. Bowdler
UNCLASSIFIED

135527

OUTGOING TELEGRAM Department of State

INDICATE: ☐ COLLECT
☐ CHARGE TO

UNCLASSIFIED

Pa

86
Origin

ACTION: AmEmbassy RIO de JANEIRO

FEB 10 9 15 PM '67

ARA
InfoSTATE 135527

SS

GPM

P

USLA

NSC

CPR

Proposed message from the President to the Brazilian President-elect Arthur da Costa e Silva:

QTE Dear Mr. President-Elect:

Thank you for your kind message. Mrs. Johnson and I enjoyed meeting you and Mrs. Costa e Silva, and we are gratified that your visit to our country was pleasant and ~~forti~~ fruitful. You made many friends in Washington who are looking forward to continuing close collaboration with your Government.

I was glad to have the opportunity to exchange views with you on major issues. I hope that you will feel free to communicate personally with me in the future concerning such questions, as I plan to do with you. I am looking forward to seeing you again at the meeting of American Presidents, where we will work together to promote the economic and social development of the Hemisphere.

With warmest personal regards, Sincerely,
Lyndon B. Johnson UNQTE

Drafted by: ARA/BR- Mr. MacDougall:me	Tel. Ext. 2/6/67	Telegraphic transmission and classification approved by: S/S - Mrs. Davis
--	---------------------	---

Clearances:

ARA/BR - Mr. Kubisch

~~XXXXXX~~

ARA - Mr. Sayre

S/CPR - Mr. Armour

White House - Mr. Bowdler

UNCLASSIFIED

MEMORANDUM

8b

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

OK
Shj-myer

Wednesday - February 8, 1967

Mr. President:

On his departure from the US, President-elect Costa e Silva sent you the message at Tab B.

I recommend that you send the acknowledgement at Tab A.

Walt Rostow

Attachments
Tabs A and B.

84

PROPOSED MESSAGE FROM PRESIDENT TO
BRAZILIAN PRESIDENT-ELECT COSTA e SILVA

Dear Mr. President-elect:

Thank you for your kind message. Mrs. Johnson and I enjoyed meeting you and Mrs. Costa e Silva, and we are gratified that your visit to our country was pleasant and fruitful. You made many friends in Washington who are looking forward to continuing close collaboration with your government.

I was glad to have the opportunity to exchange views with you on major issues. I hope that you will feel free to communicate personally with me in the future concerning such questions, as I plan to do with you. I am looking forward to seeing you again at the Meeting of American Presidents, where we will work together to promote the economic and social development of the hemisphere.

With warmest personal regards,

Sincerely,

Lyndon B. Johnson

B

82

81

MESSAGE TO THE PRESIDENT FROM BRAZILIAN
PRESIDENT-ELECT COSTA e SILVA

New York, N. Y.

1957 February 1 - 4:59 p.m.

The President

The White House

At the moment of my departure from the American soil, I want to express to Your Excellency and Mrs. Johnson the profound appreciation of my wife and myself for the wonderful reception accorded to us during our fourteen days in your beautiful and generous country. I would like also to express my thanks to the members of Your Excellency's Government and to all those authorities who helped make our stay so pleasant and so fruitful. My visit to the United States of America confirms once more the great importance of the long-standing friendship between our two countries.

Please accept the expression of my warmest personal regards.

Arthur da Costa e Silva.

82

shap

Wednesday - February 8, 1967

Mr. President:

On his departure from the US, President-elect Costa e Silva sent you the message at Tab B.

I recommend that you send the acknowledgement at Tab A.

W. W. Rostow

Attachments
Tabs A and B.

84

PROPOSED MESSAGE FROM PRESIDENT TO

BRAZILIAN PRESIDENT-ELECT COSTA e SILVA

Dear Mr. President-elect:

Thank you for your kind message. Mrs. Johnson and I enjoyed meeting you and Mrs. Costa e Silva, and we are gratified that your visit to our country was pleasant and fruitful. You made many friends in Washington who are looking forward to continuing close collaboration with your government.

I was glad to have the opportunity to exchange views with you on major issues. I hope that you will feel free to communicate personally with me in the future concerning such questions, as I plan to do with you. I am looking forward to seeing you again at the Meeting of American Presidents, where we will work together to promote the economic and social development of the hemisphere.

With warmest personal regards,

Sincerely,

Lyndon B. Johnson

81

MESSAGE TO THE PRESIDENT FROM BRAZILIAN
PRESIDENT-ELECT COSTA e SILVA

New York, N. Y.

1957 February 1 - 4:59 p.m.

The President

The White House

At the moment of my departure from the American soil, I want to express to Your Excellency and Mrs. Johnson the profound appreciation of my wife and myself for the wonderful reception accorded to us during our fourteen days in your beautiful and generous country. I would like also to express my thanks to the members of Your Excellency's Government and to all those authorities who helped make our stay so pleasant and so fruitful. My visit to the United States of America confirms once more the great importance of the long-standing friendship between our two countries.

Please accept the expression of my warmest personal regards.

Arthur da Costa e Silva.

81

Wednesday - February 8, 1967

Mr. President:

On his departure from the US, President-elect Costa e Silva sent you the message at Tab B.

I recommend that you send the acknowledgement at Tab A.

W. W. Rostow

Attachments
Tabs A and B.

8/4

MESSAGE TO THE PRESIDENT FROM BRAZILIAN

PRESIDENT-ELECT COSTA e SILVA

New York, N. Y.

1957 February 1 - 4:59 p.m.

The President

The White House

At the moment of my departure from the American soil, I want to express to Your Excellency and Mrs. Johnson the profound appreciation of my wife and myself for the wonderful reception accorded to us during our fourteen days in your beautiful and generous country. I would like also to express my thanks to the members of Your Excellency's Government and to all those authorities who helped make our stay so pleasant and so fruitful. My visit to the United States of America confirms once more the great importance of the long-standing friendship between our two countries.

Please accept the expression of my warmest personal regards.

Arthur da Costa e Silva.

PROPOSED MESSAGE FROM PRESIDENT TO
BRAZILIAN PRESIDENT-ELECT COSTA e SILVA

Dear Mr. President-elect:

Thank you for your kind message. Mrs. Johnson and I enjoyed meeting you and Mrs. Costa e Silva, and we are gratified that your visit to our country was pleasant and fruitful. You made many friends in Washington who are looking forward to continuing close collaboration with your government.

I was glad to have the opportunity to exchange views with you on major issues. I hope that you will feel free to communicate personally with me in the future concerning such questions, as I plan to do with you. I am looking forward to seeing you again at the Meeting of American Presidents, where we will work together to promote the economic and social development of the hemisphere.

With warmest personal regards,

Sincerely,

Lyndon B. Johnson



1982

DEPARTMENT OF STATE
WASHINGTON

February 7, 1967

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. WALT W. ROSTOW
THE WHITE HOUSE

Subject: Proposed message from President Johnson
to Brazilian President-elect Arthur da
Costa e Silva

With reference to Mr. Bromley Smith's memorandum of February 2, 1967, there is enclosed a proposed message from President Johnson to Brazilian President-elect Arthur da Costa e Silva, in reply to the latter's telegram of February 1 to the President. This telegram thanks President Johnson for the welcome accorded Costa e Silva during his recent visit to the United States.

It is proposed to have President Johnson's message, if it is approved, delivered directly to Costa e Silva by our Charge d'Affaires ad interim in Rio de Janeiro, with a courtesy copy to the Brazilian Foreign Ministry.

CB
Benjamin H. Read
Executive Secretary

Enclosures:

1. Proposed message from President Johnson
2. Telegram received from President-elect Costa e Silva

*Called Mary Lou Palli, S/S
and Bowdler 2/10/67, 6:45 AM.
Em*

8m 427
1- Bowdler
2- Palli.

DEPARTMENT OF STATESUGGESTED PRESIDENTIAL MESSAGE

Dear Mr. President-elect:

Thank you for your kind message. Mrs. Johnson and I ~~greatly~~ enjoyed meeting you and Mrs. Costa e Silva, and we are ~~delighted~~ ^{gratified} that your visit to our country was a pleasant ~~one~~. ^{and fruitful. You made many} I was ~~gratified~~ that ^{friends in Washington who are looking forward to continuing} you found your talks here to be fruitful. You may ^{close collaboration with your government.} ~~be sure that the cooperative spirit which you found at all levels will continue and that my representatives in Brazil, and governmental officials here in the United States, are eager to collaborate fully with your government.~~

I was glad to have the opportunity to exchange views with you on major issues, ^{and} ⁹ and hope that you will feel free to communicate personally with me in the future concerning such questions, as I ^{plan} ~~hope~~ to do

- 2 -

with you. I am looking forward to seeing you again at the Meeting of American Presidents, where we will work together to promote the economic and social development of the hemisphere.

With warmest personal regards,

Sincerely,

LIMITED OFFICIAL USE

AmEmbassy RIO DE JANEIRO

STATE

1. Following message is for President-elect
Costa e Silva:

QUOTE Thank you for your kind message. Mrs. Johnson
and I greatly enjoyed meeting you and Mrs. Costa e Silva,
and we are delighted that your visit to our country was
a pleasant one. I was gratified that you found your talks
here to be fruitful. You may be sure that the cooperative
spirit which you found at all levels will continue, and
that my representatives in Brazil, and governmental
officials here in the United States, are eager to
collaborate fully with your government.

I was glad to have the opportunity to exchange
views with you on major issues, and hope that you will
feel free to communicate personally with me in the future

ARA/BR:HCMacDougall:SCLyon:ds 5159
(2/7/67)

ARA - Mr. Sayre

ARA/BR - Mr. Kubisch (substance)
P - Mr. Raicht (substance)

S/CPR - Mr. Armour (substance)
White House -
S/S-S -

LIMITED OFFICIAL USE

AmEmbassy Rio de Janeiro

LIMITED OFFICIAL USE

concerning such questions, as I hope to do with you. I am looking forward to seeing you again at the Meeting of American Presidents, where we will work together to promote the economic and social development of the hemisphere.

With warmest personal regards,

Sincerely,

Lyndon B. Johnson UNQUOTE

2. Unless Embassy perceives objection, message should be delivered by Chargé directly to Costa e Silva, with courtesy information copy to FonOff.

3. Message is in reply to following telegram sent to President Johnson February 1: QUOTE At the moment of my departure from the American soil I want to express to your Excellency and Mrs. Johnson the profound appreciation of my wife and myself for the wonderful reception accorded to us during our fourteen days in your beautiful and generous country. I would like also to express my thanks to the members of your Excellency's government and to all those authorities who helped make our stay so pleasant and so fruitful. My visit to the

LIMITED OFFICIAL USE

AmEmbassy Rio de Janeiro

LIMITED OFFICIAL USE

United States of America confirms once more the great importance of the long standing friendship between our two countries.

Please accept the expression of my warmest personal regards.

Arthur da Costa e Silva. UNQUOTE

4. White House does not plan release, but has no objection if Costa e Silva wishes do so. END.

Decontrol following January 1, 1977

80
1982

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

1967 FEB 1 PM 4.59

WA080 PD

RI NEWYORK NY 1 352P EST

THE PRESIDENT

THE WHITE HOUSE

AT THE MOMENT OF MY DEPARTURE FROM THE AMERICAN SOIL I WANT
TO EXPRESS TO YOUR EXCELLENCY AND MRS JOHNSON THE PROFOUND
APPRECIATION OF MY WIFE AND MYSELF FOR THE WONDERFUL RECEPTION
ACCORDED TO US DURING OUR FOURTEEN DAYS IN YOUR BEAUTIFUL AND
GENEROUS COUNTRY. I WOULD LIKE ALSO TO EXPRESS MY THANKS TO
THE MEMBERS OF YOUR EXCELLENCY'S GOVERNMENT AND TO ALL THOSE

AUTHORITIES WHO HELPED MAKE OUR STAY SO PLEASANT AND SO
FRUITFUL. MY VISIT TO THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CONFIRMS ONCE
MORE THE GREAT IMPORTANCE OF THE LONG STANDING FRIENDSHIP BETWEEN
OUR TWO COUNTRIES. PLEASE ACCEPT THE EXPRESSION OF
MY WARMEST PERSONAL REGARDS

ARTHUR DA COSTA E SILVA.



1982

DEPARTMENT OF STATE
WASHINGTON

February 7, 1967

89 427

1 - Bowler 7/8
2 - Rite.

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. WALT W. ROSTOW
THE WHITE HOUSE

Subject: Proposed message from President Johnson
to Brazilian President-elect Arthur da
Costa e Silva

With reference to Mr. Bromley Smith's memorandum of February 2, 1967, there is enclosed a proposed message from President Johnson to Brazilian President-elect Arthur da Costa e Silva, in reply to the latter's telegram of February 1 to the President. This telegram thanks President Johnson for the welcome accorded Costa e Silva during his recent visit to the United States.

It is proposed to have President Johnson's message, if it is approved, delivered directly to Costa e Silva by our Charge d'Affaires ad interim in Rio de Janeiro, with a courtesy copy to the Brazilian Foreign Ministry.

CB
Benjamin H. Read
Executive Secretary

Enclosures:

1. Proposed message from President Johnson
2. Telegram received from President-elect Costa e Silva

82

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

SUGGESTED PRESIDENTIAL MESSAGE

Thank you for your kind message. Mrs. Johnson and I greatly enjoyed meeting you and Mrs. Costa e Silva, and we are delighted that your visit to our country was a pleasant one. I was gratified that you found your talks here to be fruitful. You may be sure that the cooperative spirit which you found at all levels will continue and that my representatives in Brazil, and governmental officials here in the United States, are eager to collaborate fully with your government.

I was glad to have the opportunity to exchange views with you on major issues, and hope that you will feel free to communicate personally with me in the future concerning such questions, as I hope to do

with you. I am looking forward to seeing you again at the Meeting of American Presidents, where we will work together to promote the economic and social development of the hemisphere.

With warmest personal regards,

Sincerely,

XERO COPY

XERO COPY

85

XERO COPY

1982

The White House
Washington

1967 FEB 1 PM 4.59

WA080 PD

RI NEWYORK NY 1 352P EST

THE PRESIDENT

THE WHITE HOUSE

AT THE MOMENT OF MY DEPARTURE FROM THE AMERICAN SOIL I WANT
TO EXPRESS TO YOUR EXCELLENCY AND MRS JOHNSON THE PROFOUND
APPRECIATION OF MY WIFE AND MYSELF FOR THE WONDERFUL RECEPTION
ACCORDED TO US DURING OUR FOURTEEN DAYS IN YOUR BEAUTIFUL AND
GENEROUS COUNTRY. I WOULD LIKE ALSO TO EXPRESS MY THANKS TO
THE MEMBERS OF YOUR EXCELLENCY'S GOVERNMENT AND TO ALL THOSE

AUTHORITIES WHO HELPED MAKE OUR STAY SO PLEASANT AND SO
FRUITFUL. MY VISIT TO THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CONFIRMS ONCE
MORE THE GREAT IMPORTANCE OF THE LONG STANDING FRIENDSHIP BETWEEN
OUR TWO COUNTRIES. PLEASE ACCEPT THE EXPRESSION OF
MY WARMEST PERSONAL REGARDS

ARTHUR DA COSTA E SILVA.

FORM 0003 PRINTED BY THE STANDARD REGISTER COMPANY, N. Y. N. Y.

The White House
Washington

1967 FEB 1 PM 4.59

sent to S/S 2/2
8+

WA080 PD

RI NEWYORK NY 1 352P EST

THE PRESIDENT

THE WHITE HOUSE

AT THE MOMENT OF MY DEPARTURE FROM THE AMERICAN SOIL I WANT
TO EXPRESS TO YOUR EXCELLENCY AND MRS JOHNSON THE PROFOUND
APPRECIATION OF MY WIFE AND MYSELF FOR THE WONDERFUL RECEPTION
ACCORDED TO US DURING OUR FOURTEEN DAYS IN YOUR BEAUTIFUL AND
GENEROUS COUNTRY. I WOULD LIKE ALSO TO EXPRESS MY THANKS TO
THE MEMBERS OF YOUR EXCELLENCY'S GOVERNMENT AND TO ALL THOSE

AUTHORITIES WHO HELPED MAKE OUR STAY SO PLEASANT AND SO
FRUITFUL. MY VISIT TO THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CONFIRMS ONCE
MORE THE GREAT IMPORTANCE OF THE LONG STANDING FRIENDSHIP BETWEEN
OUR TWO COUNTRIES. PLEASE ACCEPT THE EXPRESSION OF
MY WARMEST PERSONAL REGARDS

ARTHUR DA COSTA E SILVA.